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May 6, 2021 

By eFile   
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

 
 

 

Re: United States v. Maine Community Health Options, No. 20-1432 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am writing on behalf of respondents in the above-referenced case to request an 
extension of time of 4 days, to and including May 17, 2021, for the filing of a brief in opposition 
to certiorari in case number 20-1432.  The current due date is May 13, 2021.  Respondents 
respectfully submit that this short extension is appropriate to allow preparation of an adequate 
response to the petition.  

Sincerely, 

Paul D. Clement, P.C. 
Counsel for Respondents 

  

  

 
cc: All counsel of record 

 

 
 
 
 


